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TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Alex Farned, Director of Parks and Recreation
DATE February 20, 2025

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION FROM TUPELO
SPORTS COUNCIL FOR TRAVEL TO STATE CONFERENCE AF

Request:

The Tupelo Sports Council is donating $2,860.99 to reimburse the Parks and Recreation
Department's travel expenses for staff attending the Mississippi Recreation and Parks
Association State Conference in Natchez, MS, from February 10-13, 2025.



